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Ken Boyd, Vice President, Finance
Synergy Networks, Inc.

10970 South Cleveland Avenue, #406
Ft. Myers, Florida 33907-2315

Re: Docket No. 080066-TX

Dear Mr. Boyd:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8412 by
Synergy Networks Inc., effective December 31, 2007, which was filed in this office on January 25,
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSFE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/'www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail; contact@psc.state.flus




Dorothy Menasco 05000 (,

From: Paula Isler
ot porcey ey 2o, zooaost - ADMINISTRATIVE
Subject: RE: DN 00655-08

Fiscal also provided me a copy and I've already been in contact with Mr. Boyd. He understands that we do not
have a "freeze" status and he wants to cancel his certificate. Please docket and make the effective date
December 31, 2007. Thanks.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 9:56 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: DN 00655-08

Importance: High

Good morning Paula,
We have received the attached letter and CLEC RAF return form with no check included. The letter doesn't
"specifically” request cancellation, but it does ask if the CLEC status can be temporarily frozen or if it needs to

be permanently rescinded. Can you please take a look at the letter and advise if we should open a new docket
for cancellation or place letter in undocketed matters.

Thank you for your help.

Dorothy
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